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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - SLVA4T733J vs GBD59L (Ol) on D.O.A.: 05/02/2020

JFrom:  Subramaniam, Divyashni
Tox assignments@ikkauto.com, ‘Admin A’
Ce: Lim, Kok-Chong, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Har, Yinrul, Teo, Ericweihang, Anthony Cheong, Janice Kee
Sent  2/6/2020 2:39:20 PM

Attachments: T8 20200206110545709.rf

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from Teo Keng Siang LLC.

Claim no : 42454613575G003
Case Owner : Chee Heng Loh

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assist to assign Kenneth Kong as Single Joint Expert as requested

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam

AlG

FNOL Adjustar |

Auto Claims | AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Ple, Lid

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103
Rivypshni Subramaniam@alg com | www.alg.se

From: lanice Kee <janice.kee@ksteoptr.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 2:20 PM

To: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Ce: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@alg.com=; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul Hor @aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong

<Ericweihong Teo@aig.com>; Anthony Cheong <cheonganthony@ yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GBD59L AND
SLv4733) ON 05/02/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sir

Our client has agreed to the usage of Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint
Expert to conduct the Pre-Repair Survey.

Kindly proceed to engage Kenneth Kong from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to perform the said Pre-
Repair Survey in accordance to the NIMA Protocol,
Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Kee

c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 North Bridge Road,
#29-07/08 Peninsula Plazo,
Singapore 179098



Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676

On Thu, Feb 6, 2020 at 12:38 PM Subramaniam, Divyashnl <Diyyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com> wrote:

This Is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el archivo
adjunto.

Esta é uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para lé-lo, abra o
anexo.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez la
piéce jointe.

ChiZESEEh-CBFA—LTT. BEICRET?
TAILERMWTLCEEL,

Click here by 2020-02-12 23:38 EST to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info

Disclaimear- This email and its content are confidential and mtended solely for the use of the
addressee. Please notify the sender il you have received this email in error or simply delete
i

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2019 Proofpaint, Ing, All rights

reserved

From: Divyashnl.Subramaniam@aig.com

To: janice kee@ksleopir.com

Cec: Kok-Chong Lim@alg.com ,Lea-Ying,Chin{@alg.com NoorMariesa Abukassim{@aig.com ,Yinrul. Hori@aig.com

.Divyashni. Subramaniam@aig.com Ericweinong, Teo@aig.com

Subject: aigancrypt PRE-REFPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GBD59L AND SLV4733J ON
05/02/2020

Date: Thu, & Feb 2020 04:38:43 +0000

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : TKSF/L1500-ACC-43186.20/s
Our Reference : GBDS9L



Dear Sir'Madam,
- We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the
Joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Survevor Company Name

AIG In House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Ple Lid
Pang Kinh Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adnan Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair
survey carried out by the single joint expent.

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam

AlIG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103
Divyashni Subramaniami@aig com | www big g2

From: Janice Kee <janice kee @ksteoptr.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 11:13 AM

To: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul. Hor@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-
5Y.Fong@aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
<NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Azlan, Syazairdina <Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi
<yokeshi.chan@alig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur
<Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@alig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; AlG SGP,
Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Cc: Anthony Cheong <cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pre Repair Survey for 5LV 4733 ) (Your Ref: GBD 59 L Our Ref: TKSF/L1500-ACC-43186.20/sf)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.



RESEND

- OnThu, Feb 6, 2020 at 11:11 AM Janice Kee <janice kee@ksteoptr.com> wrote:
| Dear Sir,

We attach herewith our Pre-repair survey letter for your attention.
Kindly let us have the surveyor list for our attention.
Thank you

Regards,

Janice Kee

c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 North Bridge Rood,
#29-07/08 Peninsula Plaza,
Singapore 179098

Tel: 6333 4222 Fox: 6333 5676



(bt b msH

RS RN R R

-
Teo Keng Siang LLC
Advocates & Solicitors » Notary Public * Commissioner For Oaths
111 Morth Bridge Road #29-07/08 Peninsulu Plaza Singupore 179008 Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676/ 5688
ROC: 201510228C GST Reg No.: 201510228C Emall: KSTEOCO@singnet.com.sg
FAX — NOT FOR SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS
Secretary in charge: Janice
Our Ref : TKSF/L1500-ACC-43186.20/sf (mc) Tel 1 6333 4222 (ext 60)
Your Ref :GBD 59 L Fax : 6333 5676 /6333 5688
Date : 6 February 2020 Email : janice, tr.
To:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd WITHOUT PREJUDICE
AIG Building BY PDX# 8181 & FAX 6835 7416 ONLY
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 Singapore 079120
Attn: Motor Claims Dept

Ce: Thian Chua Pte Ltd (Owner) BY POST
7030 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 5
H07-48 N =z @ AME PDX tntnr:umplny Exchange Ple Lig
Singapre 365880 IO A 0
010808506505
Dear Sirs FROM Teo III(EMG SIANG LLC
PDX Box No 8802

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV 4733 J / GBD 59 L ON 5/2/20 ALONG AYE TOWARDS CITY
NEAR OUTRAM EXIT

We are instructed by H L Car Rental Pte Lid to notify you of a road traffic accident on 5/2/20 at about
14:05 hours at ALONG AYE TOWARDS CITY NEAR OUTRAM EXIT involving our client’s vehicle
registration number SLV 4733 J and vehicle registration number GBD 59 L driven by you at the material
time. A copy of our client’s Singapore accident statement is enclosed. Kindly let us have a copy your
Singapore accident statement repart on an urgent basis.

As a result of the uccident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your
insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not recejve any reply from you
within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please note that our client's motor vehicle SLV 4733 J is now at the following workshop:-

Lian Her Motors **Survey was conducted by:-
Blk 5038 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2
#01-405 Name of Surveyor;
Singapore 569541
Contact: 9108 2728 Anthony Date of Survey:
Yours faithfully, Time of Survey.
Ml/ Signature
s Teo Keng Siang LL.C
encs
Teo Keng Slang Weng Yaong Sheng, Kenneth
L LL8 (Fony) University of Bristal

LL A {Honz) .‘ﬁ'ﬂﬁwwj
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase report corractly the dotails of the accident o spead up the daims process.

2. Thia Form must be complated by the Policyholdsr andier the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be es frufhiul Gnd scourats as possdis. Any wilful minrepresentabon or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companses o
ropudiate policy llabillity

4. The lssue and scceptance of this Farm by insurance companies & not an admissian of policy Rability on the part of the insurance companien

£ Any falss reporting may be referred to the Polics for |

£. This repon will be lorwerded by the msurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre established by the Ganeral Insurance Assccislion of Singapane [GIA) lor
archiving and that copses of this repart will, for s fee, boe made svelable upon appiicetion by Intemsted pariies.

7. By the ladgemant of this repon fo e insurers, you femsby conssnt 1o the atchiving of this report 8 (he cenire and (o coples of (he repon being made avalable

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Reporl 05/012/2020 16:03

Date Of Accident 05/02/2020 14:05

Exact Location Of Accident AYE TWDS CITY NEAR OUTRAM EXIT
Couniry/Staie of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SLvaraal

Name Of Registerad Ownar H.L CAR RENTAL PTE LTD

Co Reg No XA ANSAIE

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mabille Phone No {LOCAL) +65-86483435

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-8B8493435

VR e e e S PR
Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model C-HR

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at GRAB

lime of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action ta be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE HIRE

NS Ry == = = A R Dol e AR
Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fieal Policy YES

Policy Number 5109155610-000114

Cover Nole Number

L R e e
MName of Driver LIM TOW GIMm

NRIC No SXXXXBBETZ

Date Of Birth 01/08/1952

Oecupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 27101876

Driving Experience 43 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS

Gendar MALE

Mobile Number {LOCAL) +65-86453435

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address NOEMAIL

Pags 1 of 13



BLK 45 CIRCUIT RD
#01-827

Posicode 370045
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relalionship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Reglistration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle 3

Addrass

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehide

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Was any foraign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vahicles (including own vehicla)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person{s)

saliciting/offering accident claims assistance. .
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: . NA

GENDER: : FEMALE

Was the accident reponed o the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
Il Yas against whom?

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG AYE. WHEN SUDDENLY | FELT AN IMPACT AT MY REAR. CAR B HAS HIT THE REAR OF MY
VEHICLE. | WISH TO STATE THAT | HAVE AN IN-CAR CAMERA.

Are accident photos available for attachmant? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons; KIV, WITH INSURED
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY

‘Vehicle Registration Number GBDS5SL
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passpor Numbaer
Contaclt Number

Page 2ol 12



Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name LIM TOW GIM
Approximate Age
Injuries Susiain
Injured person in which vehicle? SLV4T73ad
Were seal bells wom?
Was this injured conveyed lo hospital by

ambulanca?

Address

Posicode

MName UNKNOWN
Approourmate Age

Injuries Sustain
Injured parson In which vehicle? SLV4T33)
Ware saal balts womn?

Was this injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Fosicode

Fapge 3 of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

|MPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report correctiy the detalls of the scddent o speed up the claims process.

3. information provided be ut gruribiyl god sceurste 35 pousible wilful misrepresentation o withhclding of material
facts may allaw insurance companies 10 repudiate policy Babilily.

4 mthﬂﬂtmmdmmwmmmhmﬁmﬁmuﬂw by on the porl of the Insurance

aize repo [jew for trvestEgtion

£. Thereport will be torwanded by the Irsurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Ganers| Insurance
mddmdﬂwntaﬂh:ﬂm-ﬂhmdmmﬁh-mhmwwmw
interested partles.

7. Bythe lodgment of this report 1o the Inurers, you vereby consent 46 the archiving of this repert 2 the centre and to coples of

& Consent under the Personal Dats Frotection Act (PDPA]
| understand, admowledge, agres and conent dmt: il

ta] . “My Insirmer, my worshop snd the General Insurance Assodstian of Singepore {“GUA") may/sre permiitad 10 collect, use,
disthass sndfor process nTy persansl data/personal informmtion set oul in this [farm] =nd awy aitwr personal frformation
priondded by me of passessed by my insurer mmwm-dmwm-ﬂ
Persaiss}{nformeation bo all insurerfs) whho e insured vehiciets] Imvotved In this scddent {3fl insres] who hame insured
Mmmmﬂumﬂw»-&muw Lonaryer=fiaw firme, the
Wmuwﬂw“m%m:nﬁmm*.

i Mhﬂhuﬂ}wdﬂumm thMmﬂuMdﬂudﬂnnﬂmm
Irvestigetions relating to the dalms; z

{iil) sarrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enqiiries by me;
{iv) mdm initering my clatms mmmﬂmmmmwnuHmm

whiich could |nvolve disclosure of cermin personal data abot me to bring about deilvery of the same as well as on the
‘oxtesal gover of envelopes/mall gacksges); and/or

(v} complying with spplicabie nhimmmwmmmwwmm

(b) il Insurerls) who have insured vehiceds) involved n this sccident and tha Insursns imwyers/law firms, may/aTe permftred
1o eoliiet, ure, dieclose and/or process tey Prosonal information for one of more of the sbove Purposes; and

(e} my Persorwl Information may/can be disclosed by amy of the insurers and/oc ElA to thelr thind party servics providers oF
wierts{inthuding thelr hmwMMmeﬂ umhﬂwﬁmilnrmﬂh sbove Purposas.

[d) my Parsonal information wilkalso be tollectes and used to waaple claims history fof the purposs of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present and alf future dalms.

e} the information so collected under (d) above mhﬂym‘!fﬂhﬁnﬂ:

M toal nsurers andfor eny other third mmmmhmmmmmhmm
mnmmmwnwm for the purposes stathd, or

ad
l‘_l,'l.'l ior comiphying with reguirements under sy reguistions. Bws or couTt ordem.

- J LS. | ——
“-HLCAR RENTALPTELTD . ﬂ 3 ) :
Policyboider's Sigrmture Driver’s Signature Reporting Centrd Fersannels Signature
Date & Thme: " [H driver s not tha palicphalder) Name:

Date B Time: - MRIC/FM Mo
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SKETCH PLAN

Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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‘Lian Her Motors

Blk 5038 #01-405 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Pk 2 Singapore 569541

Tel - 64817221 Fax - 64816131
7L

H.L Car Rental Pte Ltd

Blk 5038 #01-405 J/"’f’?. P-

Ang Mo Kio Industrial Pk 2
Singapaore 569541 Ahm? ,4?4& /pﬂf..?-

‘Wehicle No ' SLV 4733 4

Make Toyota C-HR
Year 2017
ng Dﬁcngﬂnn Unit Price Amount
Estimate Cost Of Repair
1 pec Rear tail-gate assy Lo g"‘* $1,330.60 «—
2 pes Rear tail-gate reflector $61240 ‘= $124448 L
1 pe Rear tail-gate lower spoiler HE P 585560
1 pec Rear tail-gate outer garnish $89120 7
1 pc Rear tail-gate inner lock et 545270 —
1 pc Rear tail-gate emblem - Hybnd 34890 7
1 pc Rear tail-gate emblem - C-HR $4580 7
1 pc Rear tail-gate emblem $62.30 7
2 pcs Rear tail-lamp assy $588 10 /™ $1,176.20 X
1 pc Rear bumper -~ $985.10
1 pc Rear bumper reinforcement $48320 7
2 pes Rear bumper reflector garnish $12560 7~ $251.20 X
1 pc Rear lower bumper A 365570 —
2 pcs Rear bumper side retainer $75.10 ‘- $150.20 A
2 pcs Rear fender arch garnish $16520 ‘e~ $330.40 X
1 pc Rear end panel $72570 7
1 pc Rear end panel inner garnish $40210 7
$10,100.38
Less 25 %  $2,525.10
§7.575.28
S Nett
15 pes Rear bumper clip s200 7= s3000 —
1 pe Rear reverse sensor $200.00 7
1 pe Rear windscreen sealant % 54000 —
1 pc Rear no plate A $3500 X
Labour Charges
Remove/renew the above parts including knocking, welding & cutting $1.00000 7

balance cif $8,880 .28



SLV 4733 J
balance b/f  $8,98813

Labour Charges

To putty and spray paint $1,000.00 75 T
Check and recoonect wiring $4000 2oy
To anit- rust proofing $100.00 7
Removelrefit rear windscreen $100.00 L—"

Total §10.23813



#

Lian Her Motors

Blk 5038 #01-405 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Pk 2 Singapore 569541
Tel | 64817221

H.L Car Rental Pte Ltd

Blk 5038 #01-405

Ang Mo Kio Industrial Pk 2

Singapore 568541

Vehicla No 8LV 4733

Make . Toyota C-HR

Year L2017

_— — — —— —_

G Description

Estimate Cost Of Repair

1 pe Rear tall-gate assy  / 2520

2 pcs Rear tail-gate reflector 353 5¢
1 pc Rear tail-gate lower spoile?

1 pc Rear tail-gate outer garnish 1_" l'-- ﬁ‘ J 20
1 pc Rear tail-gate inner lock

1 pe Rear tall-gate emblem - Hybrid

1 pc Rear tail-gate emblem - C-HR

1 pc Rear tail-gate emblem

2 pcs Rear tail-lamp assy

1 pe Rear bumper of510

1 pc Rear bumper reinforcement o 318 Py
2 pes Rear bumper reflector gamish

1 pc Rear lower bumper ¢l %

2 pcs Rear bumper side retainer

2 pecs Rear fender arch garnish

1 pc Rear end panel ol

1 pc Rear end panel inner garnish el o b
S Neti

15 pcs Rear bumper clip

1 pc Rear reverse sensor

1 pe Rear windscreen sealant

1 pc Rear no plats

Labour Charges

Remove/renew the above parts including knocking, welding & cutting

Fax : 64816131
oz ATy,

(o, PY450A
7
/4‘”‘*7 Atz /ﬁ-a:,,..

Unit Price Amount

Gon §1,330.60 «—

Lt ss1240 Lo 5124448 22—
‘M $B5560
¢/ $89120 7"
el $452 70
Ax s4800 ~—
f 94580 7
$62.30 A
$588.10 ‘= $1,176.20 X
=, 598510 SR
48320 ¢ -
$12560 “~ $25120 x
T 65570 —
$75.10 ‘w $150.20 X
316520 ‘e~ $330.40 X
T 572570 %
[ . $402.10
$10,100.38
Less25%  $2.525.10
T 8757528

$3500 X

$1,000.00 fwf

balance c/f $B,BBD.28



SLV 4733 J
balance b/t $B,8968.13

Labour Charges
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2114/2020 Adjuster Repon
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssoress)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkaulo.com;assignments@|/kkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/AIG20002085/KSFaN2
Data: 140212020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple, Lid. Policy No:
GHAmamYoNeR. sversal Insured Vehicie No :  GBDSOL
Date of Loss: 05/02/2020 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 424546135756
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLv4aTIL)
Make & Model: TOYOTA C-HR HYBRID, 1.8 S (A) Engine No: 2ZRB201408
Reg. Date: 291272017 (Man. Year. 2017) Chassis No ZYX102077593
Caolour Metallic Grey Odometer 186570 km
Engine Capacity: 1787 cc
Market Valua/New Car Price: NIA
Sum Insured (S$) Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

Genera| Condtion; Steering (Serviceabla); Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/80R17
Front Left Side: Yokohama B mm Rear Lefi Side: Yokohama 8 mm
Fronl Right Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Righl Side: Yokohama 8 mm
The above wilises rnepresenf (e emsnng e reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's ‘Difference  Diff %/
Pans 7.8B0.28 4.471.07 Jamen 4326
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,240.00 1,400.00 B40.00 37.50
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total {S§) 10,120.28 5.871.07 4,249.21 41.99

Approved Total (Overridden) (5§) 4,650.00
Nett Amount (S5) 10,120.28 4,650.00 5,470.28 54.05
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmeant: 06/02/2020
Lian Her Motors (HQ)
Date Inspected: 07/02/2020 Inspected At: ﬂﬁg?ﬁﬁﬁ:‘gﬂi‘%ﬁ““m %Wt ng
Singapore 569541

Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: Hisw May Fung

NOTE. This repart represents our findings af the fime and place of inapection ateled herein Such ingpaction has been carred oul fo the basf of dur knowledge and
nbulity but any other lnbifly uncer any olther circumetances (v heraby expressly excluded

hitps. ffsingapore. menmen comiclaimalindex. ofm Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrplAcaseid=013386&extid=330814ACFID=670622
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201472020 Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Gty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR TAIL-GATE ASSY Buckled 1,339.60FL  *1.258.20FL
2 2 *REAR TAIL-GATE REFLECTOR Cut 1,244 48FL *707.00 FL
3 1 *REAR TAIL-GATE LOWER SPOILER Mtig Cracked B5560FL *855.60 FL
4 1 *REAR TAIL-GATE CUTER GARNISH Mig Cracked 891,20 FL "661.20 FL
5 1 *REAR TAIL-GATE INNER LOCK Dented 452 T0FL *452.TOFL
g 1 *REAR TAIL-GATE EMBLEM -HYBRID MNecessary 48 90FL *48.90 FL
7 1 *REAR TAIL-GATE EMBLEM -C-HR Necessary 4580FL *45.80 FL
B8 1 *REAR TAIL-GATE EMBLEM Mecessary 62.30FL “62.30 FL
9 2 *REAR TAIL-LAMP ASSY Serviceabls 1,176.20 FL *-FL
w0 1 *REAR BUMPER Buckled 985 10FL “885.10FL
" 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bant 483.20FL *31B.90FL
12 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR GARNISH Serviceable 251.20FL *-FL
13 1 *REAR LOWER BUMPER Buckled 655.70FL *4T2.40FL
14 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Serviceable 150 20 FL *-FL
15 2 *REAR FENDER ARCH GARNISH Sarviceable 330.40FL *-FL
16 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair T25.70FL *-FL
17 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH Serviceable 402.10FL *-FL
18 15 *REAR BUMPER CLIP MNecessary 30.00FS *30.00FS
19 1 *REAR REVERSE SENSOR Serviceable 200.00FS *-FS
20 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mecessary 40.00FS *A0.00FS
21 1 *REAR NO PLATE Serviceahls 35,00F5 *-Fs
FeFranchise parl. S=SpcNeil L=ListhomDisc.
Sub Total (S§)  10,405.38 5,938.10
- List Item Discount on L tems 25.00/25.00% (S%) 252510 1,467.03
Total Parts (S$) 7,880.28 4,471.07

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps:/isingapore merimen com/claims/index.cfm Musebox=MTRad|uster&luseaction=gen_printrpthcaseld=9133868exiid=3306148CFID=6706822 . 203



211442020 Adjuster Repont
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thers are no now miscellansous itams selectod
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour tems
1 REMOVE/RENEW THE ABOVE PARTS INCLUDING New 1,000.00 500.00
KNOCKING WELDING & CUTTING
2 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT Mew 1,000.00 750.00
3 CHECK AND RECONNECT WIRING New 40.00 20.00
4 TO ANTI-RUST PROOFING Mew 100.00 30.00
5 REMOVE/REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN MNaw 100.00 100.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,240.00 1,400.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES »
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